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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

L D
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 5:12 PM
To: ‘Irene Tan'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: ) RE: Please let us have the market value of SKL1885M: Our claim no.: 534945/IT
Dear Irene,

The market value for SKL 1885M is $34K-$36K (EST) as at Oct 2017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933.)

From: Irene Tan [mailto:irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com)
Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2018 9:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Please let us have the market value of SKL1885M: Our claim no.: 534945/IT

Importance: High

FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION, PLEASE
Dear Veron,

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SKL1885M prevailing at the time of the accident on
31.10.17.

We look forward to receive your response asap or within the next 7 days by Thursday, 8.2.18.

Best Regards

Irene Tan
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2541 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com

“insurer Claims
Team of the Year

MSIG
2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

AR
oo
SN SN N

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemberof JEEREINE INSURANCE GROUP



VRL Application

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle  ©o%: 31|t

Maximum Powér Ouiput

Intended COE Rebate Details

(msic)
Vehic]g Owner Parti;ulars %\»\MQ <
Owner ID Type Company
Owner ID 46457 o S o
- Vehicle Details ™M.N ‘%%QA% /éggé\mhﬁ
“VehicleNo. SKL1885M ‘
Vehicle to be Ekr;ortea ' ‘No I ST
" Intended De-regisrtﬂratibn Date 01Nov 2017
VehicleMake ‘JoYotTA
Vehicle Model LEXUS GS300 AUTO
' PrimaryCoIour 'Greﬂ; »
Manufééturithear 2008 -
~ EngineNo. 3GR0242530
Chassis No. JTHBH965805061094

"183.0kW (245 bhp)

Open Market Value $52,219.00
Original Registration Date 26 May 2008
First Registration Date 26 May 2008
Transfer Count 2 o

" Actual ARF Paid $52,21900
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility ' Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 25May2018
PARF Rebate Amount $26,109.00 2

COE Expiry Date " 25May 261V -
COE Category E - Open Category

" COE Period(Years) ‘10,
QP Paid '  $1867000
COE Rebate Amount $1,016.00
“Total Rebate Amount $27,12;5.007 -

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Nov 2017

oK |

https:/lvr!.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput’?FUNCTlON_I D=F0304009TT 117
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